
, Distr. 
GENERAL 

UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

E/CN.4/SR.410 
12 October 195.3 

SOCIAL COUNCIL li:NGLISW 
Original : liJGI.LSH and 

FREJIJCH 

Dual Dist71bution 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Ninth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOUR HUNDRED AND TENTH MEETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Saturd~, 30 May 195.3, at .3 p.m. 

CONTENTS:, 

(~5 1?•) 

1. Place ot next session 

2. Consideration o! draft report of the ninth 
session of the Commission to the Economic 
and Social•Council (item 22 o! the age~da) 
(resumed from the previous meeting) 

.3. Closure or the ninth session l2- lS 



E/CN, 4/SR. 410 
page 2 

Present: 

Chairman: Mr • AZMI (Egpt) 

Rapporteurs Mr. IAECKENBEECK (Belgium) 

Members: 

Mr.~ 

Mr. DIAZ-CASANUEV A 

Mr. CHEtll PAONAN 

Mr. ABDEL-GHANI 

Mr. CASSIN 

Mr. HARFOOCHE , 
Mr. INGlES 

Mr. DRUTO 

Mrs. ROs~ 

Mr. KRIVEN 

Mr, MOROSOV 

Mr. HOARE 

Mrs. LORD 

Mr. PEROTTI 
• 

Mr., JEVREM)VIC 

Auatralia 

ChilAr 

China 
Egpt 

Prance 

Lebanon 

. Philippine• 

Poland 

Sweden 

Ukrainian Soviet Soci~et Reput.lio 

Union of Soviet Socia+i~t Republ~ca 

United. Kingdom of Great Britain anc:l 
Northern Ireland 

United State& of ~rica 

Uruguq 

Yugoalavia 

Representatives of non-governmental organization•: 

Category A 

World Federation of United 
Nations Associations 

Categoty B and Register 

International Federation 
of Business and 
Professional Women 

Pax Romana 

St. Joan t a Intarnational 

Mr. de MADAY 

Mrs. SCHRADER...aiVOLI.BT 

Miss ARCHINARD 

Social and Political Alliance Mrs. I.EROY-BOI 

World Union of Catholic 
~'lomen 1 s Organizations 

Secretariat: 

Mr. Humphrey 

:Hr. Das 
Mrs, Bruce 

) 
) 

Miss de WCY-FOSSARIEU 

Representative ot the Seoretarr-Qeneral 

Secretaries to the Commiuion 



1. PLACE OF NEXT SESSION 

E/CN.4/SR.410 
page 3 

Mr. HARFOUCHE (Lebanon) proposed that the Commission recommend to the 

Economic and Social Council that the Commission on Human Rights meet in Geneva 

in 19541 £or its tenth session. 

The CHAIRMAN said that, though the decision itself lay entirely with the 
. / Council, such a recommendat1on would be in order. 

··Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the Lebanese 

proposal, and asked that it be put to the vote forthwith. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) observed that the United Kingdom Government 

was always in favour of functional commissions of the United Nations meeting at 

New York. He would also draw attention to the fact that, under General Assembly 

resolution 694 (VII), relating to the four-year conference programme, one 

functional commission, and preferably not more than one, was to meet f9r five weeks 

in Geneva every year. The Commission had hitherto met alternately in New York and 

Geneva. Therefore, its chances of being selected to meet in Geneva in 1Q54 were 

slight. Mor~over, if it did so the length of its session would be limited by the 

te~s of the Assembly resolution. -

Mrs. LORD (United States of America) doubted whether five weeks would be 

long enough. 

into account. 

The cost of moving the Secretariat to Geneva should also be taken 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that exceptions 

to the arrangements laid down in the General Assembly resolution were always 

possible. The International Law Commission, which was also a functional body, met 

in Geneva every year, .and for far longer than five weeks. 

Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) drew attention to the fact that, in the note 

on the calendar of conferences for 1954, prepared by the Secretary-General for tha 

consideration of the Economic and Social Council, it was suggested that the 

Commission on Human Rights should meet in that year from 1 - 26 March, that was, 

for four weeks. As the Chairman had stated, the final decision, of course, lay 

with the Council. 

The Lebanese proposal was adopted py 7 votes to 4, with 5 abstentions. 



E/CNe4/SR.410 
page 4 

2, CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT REPORT OF THE NINTH SESSION OF THE COMMISSION TO THE 
ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (item 22 of the agenda) (resumed fran the previoua 
meeting) 

Chapter V - Development of the work of the United Nations tor wider obaervanoe ot, 
and respect for, human rights and fundamental treedom.a throughout the 
world; and annual reports on human rights. 

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to consider chapter V ot the dratt 

report on its ninth session to the Economic a.nd. Sooial Council (l). 

Paragraphs 1 and 2 

Paragraphs 1 and 2 were'adopted without discussion, 

· Paragraph 3 

At the request of Mr. CASSIN (France), 

a slight drafting change wae made in the French text onlY of the United States 

draft resolutio~ relating to annual reports. 

Paragraphs 4 and S 
Paragraphs 4 and 5 were adopjed wi~out dif9pftion. 

Paragraph 6 
; 

Mr. JEVREMOVIC (YUgoslavia) pointed out that the Yugoelav amemment 

mentioned in paragraph 6 referred to the United States dratt retolution in ita 

original form; as the latter had been modified, consequential changes would have. 

to be made in the Yugoslav proposal, 

Paragraph 6 Waft adopted as amended. 

Paragraphs 7 and 8 

Paragraphs 7 and 8 were adopted without discussion. 

Paragraphs 9 to 12 

At the request of Mrs, LORD (United States of America), 

paragraphs 9 to 12 were adopted in the more logioal aeguencei ll• 12• 9, lQ, 
Paragraph 13 

Paragraph 13 was adopted without discussion. 

(l) The Commission's draft report on its ninth session to the Economic and Social 
Council was circulated, for th~ use of those attending the aeteion, as a 
working document with limited distribution. Chapter V appeared under the 
symbol E/CN.4/L.298/Add.S 



E/CN.4/SR.4l0 
page 5 

Paragraph• 14 and 15 
The RAPPORTEUR announced that the United States delegation had suggested 

that the word "goala11 in the second line of paragraph 14 be replaced b;r the 

word ne111tem". 

The same delegation had also proposed a new text for paragraph 15 1 which he 

read out. 

Mr. DIAZ-CASANUEVA (Chile) doubted whether the word "radical", in the 

second line of paragraph 14, tr~ reflected the views expressed. He proposed 

that it be deleted. 

Mr. MCitOS(Jl (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered that 

paragraph 14 should be left as it stood. Though not ver,y c~plete, it was 
. ~ 

accurate, and if it was proposed to amend it he would be obliged to request that the 

relevant summary ,records be consulted. 

He had no objection to the alternative.text proposed by the United States 

delegation tor paragraph 15. 
Mi-. DIAZ-CASANUEYA (Chile) withdrew his proposal. 

Mrs. LORD (United States of America) said that her delegation was prepared 

to accept paragraph 14 as it stood. 

Paragraph l4 was adopted as drafted. 

At the request of Mr. CASSIN (France), 

it was decided to incorporate the following sentence in the new United States 

text for paragraph 15: nit was pointed out that since 1950 France had been making 

pl"oposals with the same object in mind. 11 

The United States alternative text tor ~aragraph 15, as amended by the French 

representative, was adopted. 

It read: 

"In support of the proposals it was argued on the other side that 
they were not revolutionary since they wore based on suggestions which had 
been made same time ago by the Secretar,y-General when he submitted his 
twenty-year programme for achieving peace, It was recalled that since 
1950 France had been making proposals with the same object in mind. It 
was pointed out that the proposals had as a juridical basis Articles 55 
and 56 ot the Charter and that they consequently could not be said to 
violate Article 21 paragraph 7 of the Charter. It was also emphasize4 
that the proposals were not intended to replace or detract tram the value 



E/CN.4/SR.410 
page 6 

of the Covenants 1 but to supplement them, The propoeala were put 
forward at thia time beoause th~ work ot the Commission on the draft 
Covenants had been completed, and it waa therefore necessary tor the 
Commission to consider its future work programme. Adoption of the 
proposals would provide the Commiaaion with the broad and constructive 
programme of the sort for which the Commission was original~ 
intended. Several of the non-governmental organizations submitted 
memoranda containing comments on the United States proposala,n 

Paragraph 16 

Mr. CASSIN (France) requested that a ref~renee to Article 62, 

paragraph 2, of the Charter be made after the mention of Articles 5S and S6. 
Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica), supporting the French 

representative, formally proposed that the words "and 621 paragraph 2tl be inserted 

aft~r the words "Articles 55 and 56'1; that the word "and II occurring after the 

words "Articles 55" be consequentially deletedJ and that the words 11 and would be 

inconsistent with Article 62, paragraph 2tt be ineerted attar the words •paragraph ?, 
of the Charter". 

Paragraph 16, ap ~nended by the Soviet Union proposal, was adopted. 

Paragraph 17 

At the request of Mrs. LORD (United States of America), 

the sentence beginning 11other membera11 was amended to readt 

"Other members held the view that the intention of the proposal was 
not that the Commission should ait in judgment .on the governments sub· 
mitting reports, but that theae reports, based on the purpoaee of tee 
Charter and on the standards laid down in the Universal Declaration ot 
Human Rights • •• " 

• At the request of Mr. JEVREMOVIC {Yugoslavia), 

the words 11or other" were inserted between the words "t!fhniCad:" and 

"assistance" at the end of the paragraph. and the following •tntencea were add!dt 
11Some members argued that the purpose of the •rstem of • reports 

should be first and foremost the organization of full international 
assistance to States which needed it, rather than al attempt at 
international supervision of the observance by States of their 
obligations in the field of human rights. Such international 
assistance should not, however, violate the principle• ot Article 2, 
paragraph 71 of the Charte,r." 

Paragraph 17 was adopte4 as amended. 



Paragraphs 18 and 19 

Paragraphs 18 and 19 were adopted without discussion. 

Paragraph 20 

E/CN.4/SR.4l0 
p3.ge 7 

Th~RAPPORTblJR said that, at the request of the United States Delegation, 

the words 11 had already been submitted to 11 had be~n substituted for the words 

"were already considered bT1 in the last senten~. 

Paragraph 20 was adopted, as amended. 

Paragraphs 21 and 22 

Paragraphs 21 and 22 were adopted without discussion. 

Paragraph 23 

The RAPPORTEUR said that the United States delegation had suggested the 

insertion after the second sentence of paragraph 23 of the words: 

"Others urged that 1 October be set as the date so that it might 
be possible for the General Assembly to consider the pr8posals 
at its next session11 • 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that the 
• 

balance would then have to be restored by making it clear that same members who 

thought that 1 October 1953 would be too early to enable governments to submit 

considered observations, accordingly considered there was no need for the question 

to be_considered at the forthcoming session of the General Assembly. 

Paragraph 23, as amendec by the United States and the Soviet Union 

representatives, was adopted. It read: 
11 There was some discussion of the date. That of 1 October 1953 seemed 
to some members too early to enable governments to submit considered 
observations. Others urged that 1 October be set as the date so that 
it might be.possible for the General Assembly to consider the proposals 
at its next session. Others thought that there was no necessity in 
insisting on the matter being considered by the General Assembly at its 
forthcoming session. It was suggested that the attention of the Council 
might be drawn to the desirability of discussing this matter as early as 
possible during its sixteenth session, so that the letters requesting 
the comments of governments and specialized agencies could be despatched.u 

Paragraphs 24 to 27 

Paragraphs 24 to 27 were adopted witho~~-~iss~lon. 

Paragraph 28 

At the instance of Mr. CASSIN (France), 

it was decided to add the following p1ssagP. after the sentence ending 

ttforwarded to them?": 



E/CN.4/SR,4l.O 
J:age 8 

"Certain representatives indicated the particular difficulty of 
conferring on the Commission on Human Rights; composed of government 
representatives, powers which had been provided for the·Human Rights 
Canmi.ttee, composed of members acting in their personal capacity" • 

.Paragraph 28 was adopted as amended. 

Paragra}:il 29 

, The RAPIDRTEUR said that the Philippine representative had proposed that 

paragraph 29 be amended to read: 

"Same members of the Commiss~on felt that an amended procedure for 
dealing with communications should be adopted before the Covenants 
came into force, since large numbers of communications were already 
being received and dealt with rather unsatisfactorily under 
resolution 75 (V) of the Council. Under existing rules, all 
communications were in fact being transmitted to the Governments 
concerned for comments, They thought that same screening process 
should be established so that action could be taken on serious cases. 
It was argued that the proposal came within the terms of· reference of 
the Commission Which empowered it to make proposals and recommenda
tions on any matter concerning human rights. It was explained that 
the recommendations to be made by the Commission were only to enable 
the Cotincil to act as it was the body vested by the Charter, 
concurrently with the General Assembly, to make recommendations to 
Member Governments relating to the observance of human rights,", 

the last sentence remaining unchanged, 

Paragralil 29 was adopted as thus amended. 

Paragra}il 30 

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) said that in the interests of style, the 

word "take11 after the words 11 prepared to" should be replaced by the word n accept". 

ParwaJ?h 30 W g.dal&eg as amended, 

Paragraph 31 

Mr, CHENG PAONAN (China) pointed out that p9.ragra,lil 31 was incomplete; 

the words llamendments and11 needed to be inserted after the words "together with the11 • 

Paragraph 31 was adopted as amended, 

Chapter V, as a whole and as amended, was adopted. 

Chapter IV - Prevention of discrimination and protection of minarities 
(resumed fran the previous meeting) 

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to resume its consideration of 

chapter IV on prevention of discrimination and protection of minoriti~s(l), 
(1) Chapter·IV appeared under the symbol E/CN,4/L.298/Adde5; see footnote on 

Jl&&e 4 above. 



Paragraph 43 

E/CN.4/SR.4l0 
pa.ge 9 

The RAPPORTEUR said that the United States delegation had proposed the 

addition of the following passage at the end of paragraph 43: 

usane concern was expressed that sane parts of the proposed 
programme might duPlicate the work of the specialized agencies. 
Objection was also voiced by same members to further consideration 
of the question of incitement to violence on the ground that 
action had already been taken by the Canmission on the subject," . 

Paragraph 43 was adopted, as thus amended. 

Paragraph 44 

The RAPPORTEUR said that the United Kingdom delegation had proposed an 

addition at the end of paragraph 44, and a new paragraph 45, in the following 

terms; 

tt ••• and that the projXlsals for interim work by the special 
rapporteur confused the elements of preliminary planning with 
those of actual study. 

45, Th'~ view was also expressed that the collection of 
existir~ measures on the protection of minorities was already 
coverer! by resolution D of the Sub-Commission, fifth session, 
and that the drafting of model legislation and administrative 
texts on this subject was not a function which the Sub-Commission 
was qualified to undertake. 11 

Paragraph 44 was adopted as amended. 

Paragraphs 45 - 91 

Paragraphs 45 - 91 were adopted without discussion. 

Paragraph 92 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that the 

figures for the voting had been wrongly quoted in the Russian and French versions 

of j:&ragra,IXI 92. 

Chapter IV, as a whole and as amended, was adopted, 

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the Commission's draft report on its 

ninth session to the Economic and Sooial Council., as a whole and as amended. 

The Commission's draft report on its ninth session to the Economic and Social 

Council, as a whole and as amended, was adopted by 11 votes to none, with 4 

abstentions.(l) 

(l) The report, as adopted, was subsequently distributed as document E/2447. 



E/CN,4/SR.4l0 
page 10 

Mr. MOROSC11 (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 1 explaining his vote, 

said that during the session the Soviet Union delegation had been pleased to vote 

for eueh of the provisions in, and additional articles to, the two draft covenante 

as it had found progressive and a constructive step towards intennational peace. 

Unfortunately, the Commission had not succeeded in completing all the work 

entrusted to it, a considerable amount of time having been spent on elaborating 

measures of implementation which, in his delegation's view, while the1 would do 

nothing to facilitate the implementation of the covenants, would constitute 

interference with the domestic affairs of States, and hence conflict with the terme 

of Article 2, paragraph 7, of the Charter, The Soviet Union delegation had there-. 
fore voted against those articles. It was also opposed to the division of the 

covenant into two separate instruments., It was those serious drawbacks that had 

led his delegation to abstain from voting, on the draft report. However, he was 

convinced that the remaining difficultias oould be overcome, and that an internat

ional agreement that would promote the protection ot human rights in ~~ full spirit 

of the Charter would eventualzy be concluded. 

Mr. CHENG PAONON (China) requested that the report be made aya.ila'ble in 

Chinese as soon as possible, and in anT event not later than the opening date of the 

forthcoming eighth regular session of the General Assembly. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that, for the first time in the eight yeare 

during which he had been taking part in the Commission's work, he had found himaell 

obliged to abstain from voting on one of its draft reports, That did not, however, 

prevent him from paying a tribute to the brilliant work of the Rapporteur 1 or trcm 

welcoming the spirit in which all members of the Commission had worked together 

during the session, No one could deny that the Commission had made progress towarda 

the goals it was ultimately hoped to reach, or that it had succeeded in improving 

the texts of the two draft covenants. 

However, the closer the moment came at which the covenants were to be submitted 

to the General Assembl11 the more necessar1 it was to be fully alive to the gravity 

of the difficulties to which certain faults of methodology might give rise, The 

French delegation still believed that the inclusion in the draft covenants ot righte 

which were not proclaimed in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights would not 



E/CN.4/SR.410 
page 11 

only upset the balance of the instruments, but also create sericus difficulties 

with regard to measures of implementation, 

The Co~~ssion had been unable to lay down the general rules gov~rning the 

c~1petence of the Human Rights Committee. It had agreed that the Comrrittee, which 

had originally been conceived as an organ of conciliation, should, in certain cases, 

be empowered to receive not only annual reports from governments, but also petitions, 

not from individual5, but from political groups and relating to political issues, 

Such ·a conception of the functions of the Human ~ghts Committee, by which an 

institution which should be essentially apolitical would be empowered to deal with 

the gravest political problems in the world, could not fail tc give rise to serious 

practical difficulties, which might make the General Assembly hesitate to adopt the 

covenants, and would in any event constitute an obstacle to their ratification by 

certain governments. 

He hoped that, wh~n thti moment came to take the final decision on the two 

covenants, the Comrrdssion would not lose sight of those considerations. 

Mr. PEROTTI {Uruguay) said that the Uruguayan delegation was well s~tisfied 

with the work done by the Commission at its ninth session. He was happy to be 

able to inform the Commission that all the principles incorporated in the two draft 

covenants were already enshrined in hia countryts Constitution and legislation. 

Mr. HOARE {United Kingdom) explained that, although he had vcted for the 

draft report, he was not in agreement with everything in it. He shared the general 

criticism of the draft covenants expressed'by the representative of France. 

Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) explained that the Australian delegation, too, was 

unable to identify itself with everything in the report. He had, however, voted for 

, it with the ffiore pleasure in that so much skill and judgment had gone into its 

draftinge 

Mr. KAECKENBEECK {Belgi~) had voted for the adoption 0f the draft report, 

although well aware that it contained a number of provisions in the drafting of which 

he had found it impossible tc collaborate, or to which he was opposed. He wished to 
' 

emphasize that~ despite the w~ in which he had voted, he was in full agreement with 

the statement just made by the French representative, fearing, like him, that unless 

means were found of making certain of the provisions of the two draft covenants more 



E/CH.t./SR.410 
page 12 

flexible, sane countries would find it ver,r difficult to accede to the instruments 

the preparation of which had cost the Commission so much in time and effort. 

In conclusion, .he wished to thalik the Australian representative for hie 

flattering words, and to emphasize that any success he might have achieved in the 

drafting of the report was in large measure due to the Secretariat, which had helped him 

with devotion and ability in equal measure. 

3, CLOSURE OF THE NntrH SESSIOO 

Mr. CASSIN (France) believed that he would be speaking for all members of 
I 

the Commission when, ae the oldest among them, he expressed hie ver.y sincere gratitude 

to tb'e Chairman, and the. hope that the Commission would be able to continue its work 

under his kindly but sldltul leadership. 

Miss ARCHINARD (Pax Romapa), speaking at the invitation of the CHAIRMAN, 

said that she had been requested by all the non-governmental orgairlzations that had 
' . 

been represented at the session to eXpress their thanks to the Commission for having 

listened with such sympathetic attention to the statements ~de by the several 

organizations which had thought it their duty to bring to its notice the views of 

their countless members on the many problema concerning human rights. She was 

happy that such whole-hearted collaboration should exist, since it would bring home 

more clearly to ever.yone the grave menace which impended so heavilY, over human 

rights, and would also enable the non-governmental organizations themselves 

effectively to intensify their efforts to promote the recognition and observance of 

such rights throughout the world. 

Mrs. LORD (United States of America), as a new member of the Commission, 

wished to Sa¥ how enriching she had found attendance at the session, particularly in 

respect of new friendships made, She was particularly grateful to other delegation. 

for the help they had given to the United States delegation and to her personally. 

She wanted, too, to express to the Chairman ~r delegation's appreciation of the 

indefatigability, patience and tolerance with which he had guided the Commission'• 

work. The Conunission wa.e also much indebted to the Rapporteur for hie excellent 

draft report, which had greatly lightened the qlosing stages of the Commission's 

labours. She also wished to thank all the members o! the Secretariat who had 

helped to make the session run ao .moothly. 



E/CN.4/SR.410 
page ~3 

Mr. MOROSC1/ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that, despite 

the great length of the ses~ion and the pressure at which the Commiesio~ had been 

world.Dg, members might well feel ;.. and, in his opinion, rightly so -, now that the 

time had come to leave Geneva, rather sad that more had not in fact been achieved. 

None the less, if the Commission had failed to do all.that it might, that was 
. • r 

certainlY no fault of the Chairman 1s whom he wished to thank most sincerely for the 

patience, kindness and efficiency with which he had directed business at the session. 

Naturally, delegations took different positions on the various problems and 

issues with which the Commission was confronted, but he was personally convinced 

that, given good will and a genuine desire to reach agreement, there was no problem 

or issue that could not be solved within the framework of the Commission's work, 

He wished also to pay a special tribute to the Rapporteur for his brilliant 

draft report, to thank the two Vice· ·:. for their services, and to associate-

himself with the other expressions of gratitude addressed to members of the 

Secretariat for their tireless work on the Commission's behalf. 

Mr. DIAZ-CASA.NUEVA (Chile) said that he too, as another new member, had 

found~he experience of working with the Commission most stimulating, He need not 

again stress how interested his co~,try was in human rights and their protection, 

not only in Chile but throughout the world6 Fvr him personally, it had been most . 
enlightening to move from the academic world of thecretical s.ocial reform to the 

practical realm of action in the field of human righte. 

He wished to associate himself most warmly with the tributes paid to the 

Chairman, the Rapporteur, the two Vice-Chairmen and all members of the Secretariat. 

Mr, HOARE (Unite-d Kingdom) said that it was his custom to leave the 

congratulatory speeches at the end of the session to those who could turn a phrase 

more elegantly than he, But he thought that on the present occasion, when the 

Chainu.n had presided with such skill over so long and arduous a session, he should 

abandon that practice, Not the least of the Chairman's feats was to have brought 

the Commission to the end of its work within the allotted time. 

As to the Chairman's personal qualities, he would say only that he had presided 

over the discussions not merely with humour, but with good humour.; that he had been 



E/CN.4/SR.410 
page 14 

authoritative without being authoritarian; and that he had wielded all the weight 

necessary without lapsing into pondarousnes.s. 

He would also like to thank the first Vi~e-Chai~an for the briskness and 

efficiency with which he had conducted the Cammission 1s business when he had been in 

the Chair, and to congratulate the second Vice-Chai~ on adapting himself so 

quickly and effectively to the exigencies of that exacting office. Finally, he 

must congratulate the Rapporteur on a first-class draft report, the fruit, no doubt, 

of much long and arduous personal labour. 

In conclusion, he would like to thank all members of the Secretariat for their 

unflagging efforts on behalf of the Commission. The Division on Human Rights bad 

alw~s had a very high reputation within the Secretariat, and that reputation had 

been more than upheld by the work done at the pr~sent session. 

The CHAIRMAN considered that, at the close of the ninth session, it was 

his duty as Chairman to draw his conclusions from the work done. He was sure that 

the work carried out in such an atmosphere of cordiality and good will, which had 

enabled the Cooun:!ssion to achieve eff'?ctive res~ts1 could not fail to be a source ot 

gratification to all. The Commission had succeeded in completing the most important 

items on its agenda, and, so far as the draft covenants were concerned, bad drafted 

additional articles relating to questions.whicb were both important and thorny, such 

as, for example, those dealing with equality of civil and political rights between men 

and women, questions relating to marriage and the family, and similar problems on 

which world opinion itself was still far from unanimous. As to the measures of 

implementation, the Commission had to its credit the drafting of the provisions 

setting up the Human Rights Committee, a step that would prove a landmark in the 

development of international law. Further, the Commission had shoWn wisdom in 

declining to take a decision on the federal State clause and the article relating to 

reservations, which, being political in character, called for clear-cut poaitione on 

the part of governments. 

Again, the Commission bad finally succeeded in completing its examination of 

the fourth and fifth reports of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination 

and Protection of Minorities, which had been postponed for the past three years. 



E/CN.4/SR.410 
page 15 

It had alao taken a decision concer~ng the Sub-Commission's future programme of 

work, and had elected its new members 1 thus enabling it to carry on its work in a 

field which commanded the lively interest of public opinion throughout the world. 

As to the development of the work of the United Nations for widening the 

observance of, and respect for, human rights and fU11damental freedoms throughout 

the world, the three draft resolutions submitted by the United States delegation 

{which, for lack of time to give them the serious and careful study they merited, 

the Commission had sent on to the Economic and Social Council) formed an interesting 

contribution to the study of means of developing the activities of the United 

Nations,. And although the declaration rrade by the Unite~ States delegation at 

the opening of the session that itt Government would not ratify the covenants on 

human rights had been received, if not.. with disapproval, at least with deep regret, 

that same delegation's active participation in the work of the session might, perhaps, 

be regarded as foreshadowing the review of a position which had possiblY,~een 

dictated by domestic considerations·., 

FinallY, even though1 for lack of time 1 the Commission had been unable, as 

requested by the General AssemblY, to draft recommendations on the right of peoples 
' 

and nations to self-determination, it had nevertheless succeeded in including in 

part IV of the draft covenant on ciyil and political rights a provision relating to 

the implementation of that righto 

In conclusion, he wished to pay a sincere tribute to the unfailing assistance 

given tv the Commission by all members of the Secretariat. 

He then declared the ninth sesJE._sm of the Commission on Human Rights elosed. 

The meetin_g_rose at 2o20 p~~o 




